
Addenda 
Minnetonka City Council Study Session 

Meeting of June 21, 2021 
 
 
ITEM 2 – Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 
 
A correction has been made to page 164 of the meeting packet. The corrected version is 
attached. 
 
 
ITEM 3 – Economic Improvement Program (EIP) 
 
The attached document was submitted by Councilmember Kissy Coakley after distribution of the 
packet. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



TO: City Council 

FROM: Darin Nelson, Finance Director 
Corrine Heine, City Attorney 

DATE: June 21, 2021 

SUBJECT: Change Memo for June 21, 2021 

ITEM 2 – Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

Attached in an updated page to the supplemental information provided with the CIP. The 
replacement page updates affirmative action information to match state law as it relates to the 
number of employees and contract amounts. The replacement page is page 164 of 288 in the 
online agenda packet.   



now 40 employees and $100,000, to match 
state law



 

 
 
TO:   City Council 
  
FROM:  Julie Wischnack, Community Development Director 
 
DATE:   June 21, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Memo for June 21, 2021 
 
 
 
ITEM 3 – Economic Improvement Program (EIP) 
 
The attached document was submitted by Councilmember Kissy Coakley after distribution of the 
packet. 
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